Correspondence Section From : J Canavan
CA-QPU2

16 November 1992

cc: Dr Rejman HC(M)2
Mr Dobson FC1A2

Ms Maderson AIDS

Unit

POH 1/ 1707/ 436

I attach a copy of previous advice to Secretary of State on this
problem and a draft reply.

Officials are agreed that the Department should circulate to the
field the advice (contained in the final paragragh of the draft
reply to David Watters) that time should be allowed to secure
alternative sources of funding to avoid problems caused by abrupt
withdrawal of funding from earmarked AIDS money. This should
take the sting out of the problem and allay the Haemophilia
Society's concerns.

JOHN CANAVAN



